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From:
To:
CC:
Date:

Subject:

Thomas West <twest@ westfirmlaw.com>

Kosinski, Kenneth ; Gerstman, Marc; Russo, Steven; Cornue, Dave

Arthur', 'Dan; Veale', 'Jason; Gill-IOGANY', 'Brad; Grey-Triana', 'Eddy

9/22/2011 11:41 :59 AM

RE: GIS Analytical Constraints Request

Steve, I thought that we were going to get this information long-ago, which is necessary
to evaluate the cumulative impact of these setbacks and prohibitions. Please let us know
if the Department will be sharing this information.

Thomas S. West
The West Finn, PLLC
677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207
Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfinnlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

From: Dave Cornue [mailto:dcornue@all-Ilc.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2.01110:59 AM
To: 'Kenneth Kosinski'
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Cc: 'Brad Gill-IOGANY'; Thomas West; 'Eddy Grey-Triana'; 'Jason Veale'; Dave Cornue; 'Dan
Arthur'
SUbject: GIS Analytical Constraints Request

Hi Ken:
It was nice to meet you in person on Tuesday) thank you for taking time to
meet with us . As a Follow up, I would like to reiterate our request for
an electronic copy of DEC)s GIS analysis.

On behalf of IOGA we have requested an electronic copy of DEC's GIS
analysis of Marcellus acreage available for development after accounting
for state-owned acreage that will not be open to development) setbacks,
etc. pursuant to the revised draft SGEIS. Via email) we previously
received links to the data sources used, which we are already aware of.
What we really need is to get a copy of DEC's GIS analytical constraints
and resulting map.

It is our understanding that Steve Russo of the aGe had approved of DEC
providing this information to IOGA.

Please let me know when we can call you and your staff to discuss. I will
need to have our GIS guy (Jason Veale) copied on this note) on the phone
with me.
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Thank you ,
Dave

David B. Cornue, PG, CHMM
Sr. Geologist

A~ONSlILTINC;

1718 South Cheyenne Avenue
Tulsa, OK 74119
Office: 918-382-7581
Cell: 918-200-2188
email: dcornue@all-lIc.com
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This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addre ssed. and may contain
informat ion that is privileged. confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is stricUy prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments
if any).
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